From: Pomeroy Center

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Subject: Date Change: Open Board Meeting: April 23rd, 2025
Date: Thursday, April 10, 2025 12:21:30 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

We invite you to join us at

Pomeroy's Open Board Meeting

This board meeting is open to the public! Join us via


mailto:jflannery@prrcsf.org
mailto:board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org
https://url.avanan.click/v2/r01/___https://ku959dabb.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001S7nUGiNDc9iLI35Tx4rRtt3ncIn43TJCfvBVnB1XaVVyEGznJ8Z61PPXHWmas6BiANtra2Ay24Pi0E7ha_mMllr5aC8lWOluFWrr6iR_jSLY5jhVWb6yGdUmaTRkgHObcyFVd1SOmsjHlYFoXxBbgiSGbMQt8nDRtdqG7ErrrH3kCxBCt1NZ2qBrM1tyYX5QqstVH-E0dESsaaJbQneL08M5kCeMvKOnlYv8nOnRUoU=&c=y7EPs92uNs6dVs-Lq-Ubf6dgYDyVxsa9cXf2rknyoFVP1b5Ms7Sppg==&ch=tJAbNVrmHc7KBNI-nmtxOG_i6ZNnuP1CwBSIgTPFvC6OrKfcEZQrvA==___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzpkNGJiYzM5YzQyMzU4MGY4ZDZkMGFhNjU2YThhMGJlOTo3OmQwMjg6NmNhYmQ0MWQwMmZlOGMwYTkxODdhMTk2ZTg4M2I2YTI3MDM3ZjViMzYxZWYxY2NjZmZmZWY1ZmU2NTI2ZjA0NzpoOlQ6Tg

Zoom and have your questions answered by our CEQ,
David Dubinsky and our Board of Directors.

Wednesday, April 23rd, 2025
6:30 - 8:00 pm via Zoom

Click here to access board meeting

Click here to submit questions

Pomeroy Recreation & Rehabilitation Center | 207 Skyline Blvd Pomeroy Center | San
Francisco, CA 94132 US
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